

Snell & Wilmer



Justin B. Birtcher

Associate | Phoenix

Tel. 602.382.6928

jbirtcher@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Justin Birtcher focuses his practice in commercial finance, compliance, and business transactions. He works on a variety of matters pertaining to commercial and real estate secured transactions, loans, refinancing, and other financial transactions. Additionally, Justin is proficient and has experience in drafting and negotiating to close a variety of agreements between Fortune 500 companies including purchasing, licensing, non-disclosure, and intellectual property agreements.

Justin is also a certified public accountant (CPA). He worked for a big-four public accounting firm and performed audit, SEC, and advisement work for multiple public and non-public clients in the aerospace, insurance, automotive, financial services, and construction industries.

Education

- University of Arizona James E. Rogers College of Law (J.D., 2019)
 - John Munger Scholar in International and Business Law Award
 - Transactional Law Meet competitor (2017-2018)
 - Transactional Business Law Certificate
- Brigham Young University Marriott School of Management (B.S., Accounting, 2013)
 - Global Management Certificate Recipient
 - Edna L. Hebard Scholarship Recipient
 - 100 Club of Arizona Scholarship Recipient

Previous Professional Experience

- Intel Corporation, Inc.
 - Contracts Manager (2019-2021)
 - Legal Intern (2017-2019)
- PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC), Associate/Senior Associate (2013-2016)
- Cisco Systems, Inc., Summer Financial Analyst (2011)
- Banner Health, Health Administration Intern (2009)

Bar Admissions

- Arizona

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Arizona